
5:30 P.M

6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

ADJOURNMENT

CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
January 10th,2024

6:00 P.M.

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Fogle:
011024.1

Fogle:
011024.2

Mullane:
011024.3

Fogle:
011024.4

Approve Common Council minutes of
January 1st, 2024 meeting

Congratulate employees for years of service

Lockport Cares - Coldest Night of the Year

Budget modification Deputy Treasurer and
Deputy Clerk

Fogle:
011024.5

Adjourn meeting to January 24th,2024



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM

MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS WITHDRAWN

011024.4A

Craig:
011024.48'

January 10th, 2024

Budget modification Corporation Counsel

Consultant Finance Department



CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order

ROLL CALL

The following Common Councilmembers answered the rollcall
Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

January 10th,2024
6:00 P.M.

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve O'Mara, Fig Tree Fellowship

RECESS
Recess for public input.

011024.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman Kirchberger, the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of January I ,2024 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings.
Ayes 6. Carried.

FROM THE MAYOR

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

1211112023 From Mayor Roman, notification that Heather Peck is exempt from residency
requirement listed in Section 45(1) of the City Charter.

11212024 Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk, notification that the Lockport Municipal offices will be
closed on Monday, January 1Sth in honor of the Martin Luther King Day.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

011024.2
By Alderman Fogle:



Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Councildo hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Emplovee Years of Service Title

Thomas M. LaSpada
Megan K. Brewer

Decrease
4.1900.54775

lncrease
A.1410.51010
A.1410.58010
A,1410.58050

25
15

Heavy Equipment Operator
lnspection Data Officer lZoning Officer

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6

011024.3
By Alderman Mullane:

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Lockport
CARES, to conduct a fundraiser called "Coldest Night of the Year" which is a 2.5K walk and a
5K walk on Saturday, February 24,2024 from 4 pm to 7 pm. The walk will begin and end at
Christ Community Church, 140 Genesee Street, subject to the approval of the walk route by
the Police Chief, and filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk prior to the walk naming
the Ci$ of Lockport as additional insured, and be it further

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades to the area prior to the event.

Seconded by Alderman Lupo and adopted. Ayes 6

011024.4
By Alderman Fogle:

Whereas the City and CSEA union would like to amend the contract by increasing the
grade associated to the Deputy City Clerk and Deputy Treasurer from grade 1 1 to grade 12;
now therefore be it

Resolved that the attached MOA is authorized to be signed and that the FY 2024
General Fund is amended as follows:

Expenditures

Contingency $2,898

Full Time Wages
FICA
Retirement

$2,270
$174
$454

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6



011024.4A WITHDRAWN (Budget Modification Corporation Counsel)

0'41024.48
By Alderman Craig

Whereas the City of Lockport Finance Director resigned effective January 4,2024; and
Whereas the position is vital to the City of Lockport and is now vacant; and
Whereas Lumsden & McCormick recommended that the City consider funding part{ime

positions in the accounting department at least on a short-term basis, and
Whereas the objective of this assistance would be to allow the Treasurer's office to

continue to stay abreast of current activity, while at the same time addressing needs that
remain outstanding from prior years along with the current year, including the Comptroller's
recent letter and properly closing the books for the year ended December 31,2023, and

Whereas these individuals will be able to continue to assist the Staff
Accountant/Finance Department in the near future and would at least help to prevent the City
from falling behind, and

Whereas the City desires to retain the services of the Consultants to assist with the
above services.

Now therefore be it,
Resolved that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed and authorized to draft

consulting agreements for the position of two Accounting Consultants; and
Be it further resolved that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, be and

the same is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Mary Smith and a
contract with Roger Salmons, Account Consultants, at a total cost not to exceed $45,000.00 to
be charged to account A.1325.54055.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

o't1024.5 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:10 P.M. Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00 P.M.,
Wednesday, January 24th, 2024.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



CITY OF LOCKPORT
co TION EDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following common council members answered the rott call
Aldermen Craig, Devine, Fogle, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane

January 10fh,2024
6:00 P.M.

rNvocAron -?aiqflfMv,p
RECESS

Recess for public input.

011024.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Fogle, seconded by Alderman , the minutes of
the Regular Meeting of January 1, 2024
Proceedings. Ayes L2 . Carried.

are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of

FROM THE MAYOR

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

1211112023 From Mayor Roman, notification that Heather Peck is exempt from residency
requirement listed in Section 45(1) of the City Charter.

11212024 Sarah K. Lanzo, City Clerk, notification that the Lockport Municipal offices will be
closed on Monday, January 15th in honor of the Martin Luther King Day.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

011024.2
By Alderman Fogle



Resolved, that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Employee Years of Service Title

Thomas M. LaSpada
Megan K. Brewer

Seconded by Alderman Crz*i tr

Heavy Equipment Operator
lnspection Data Officer / Zoning Officer

and adopted. Ayes

-\qcllwutze .*D
' qfrt ^vlo

25
15

Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Lockport
CARES, to conduct a fundraiser called "Coldest Night of the Year" which is a 2.5K walk and a
5K walk on Saturday, February 24,2024 from 4 pm to 7 pm. The walk will begin and end at
Christ Community Church, 140 Genesee Street, subject to the approval of the walk route by
the Police Chief, and filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk prior to the walk naming
the City of Lockport as additional insured, and be it further

Resolved that the Director olstreetsandffis is hereby authorized and directed to
arrange for delivery of barricades t\the area prior to the event.

\ll'6tt\^flr{ s, lfrtllr;s ,? nJR€R Oisqaean"an

Seconded byAlderm"n LU/o and adopt"o or"":Wt 
?6/f

011024.4 .m"1tr1'11.M
By Alderman Fogle: -L"AN.

-qds6&r/kts,
Whereas the City and CSEA union would like to amend the contract by increasing the

grade associated to the Deputy City Clerk and Deputy Treasurer from grade 11 to grade 12;
now therefore be it

Resolved that the attached MOA is authorized to be signed and that the FY 2024
General Fund is amended as follows:

Expenditures

Decrease
A.1900.54775 Contingency $2,898

011024.3
By Alderman

lncrease
A.1410.51010
A.1410.58010
A,1410.58050

tAwllona

Full Time Wages
FICA
Retirement

$2,270
$174
$454

Seconded by Alderman C&A'I6 and adopted. Ayes



011024.4A
By Alderma

wu
- u\riilOgJ$,nf( btlJt\qL

whereas on November 15, 2023, the city of Lockport common councir adopted and
approved resolution 111523.10, an unrepresented Employees policy, whi provided for a
salary structure and benefit package for certain City employees covered the policy; and

the offices of Corporation Counsel and Deputy Counsel are
represented Employees Policy and the approved ry schedule in said

Whereas the Corporation Counsel and Deputy
positions appointed by the Mayor, and

Whereas SEC 11(1) (C) of the Unrepresented Em 's Policy states that
employees shall begin employment at Step 1 for the g
need for the services or the employee's.experience
higher step, and

Whereas the salary schedule in the said contemplated that the Office sf the
Corporation Counselwould be staffed by an add nal Deputy Corporation Counsel at the
rates set forth in the approved salary schedule the2024 fiscal year; and

Whereas the Corporation Counsel res to return to the previous staffing level of one
Corporation Counsel and two Deputy Co n Counsel and reallocate the respective
salaries set forth in the 2A24 Corporati unsel Budget, and

Whereas the Office of the Counsel and its Deputies have multiple years of
municipal law experience and inte to cease contracting with outside counselfor legal
services previously performed se; and

Whereas the Un
Common Council;

Employees Policy may be modified by resolution of the

Now therefore, be it
Resolved that SEC 1(1) (C) of the Unrepresented Employee's Policy be and is hereby

amended to remove the rporation Counsel and Deputy Corporation Counselfrom the steps
and salaries set forth Unrepresented Employees Policy and delegate the sala ries of the
Corporation and corporation counsel to the Mayor as the Mayor determines the need
for the services or employee's experience that requires that compensation, and be it further

Resolved at the 2024 Budget of the Corporation Counsel be and is hereby amended
to remove the on of third Deputy Corporation Counsel and reallocated the salaries of the
Corporation I and two Deputy Corporation Counsel be set as follows:

ration Counsel $75,000.00
$51,000.00
$31,000.00

Fi Deputy Corporation Counsel
Second Deputy Corporation Counsel

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

Wrn#fizaj'ry,J

Whereas
subject to the Un
policy; and

011024.48
By Alderm an &ttO

Counsel are confidential

nless the Mayor determines the
that compensation be fixed at a

V&AL
nm(yur

Whereas the City of Lockport Finance Director resigned effective January 4,2024; and
Whereas the position is vital to the City of Lockport and is now vacant; and
Whereas Lumsden & McCormick recommended that the City consider funding part-time

positions in the accounting department at least on a short-term basis, and



Whereas the objective of this assistance would be to allow the Treasurer's office to
continue to stay abreast of current activity, while at the same time addressing needs that
remain outstanding from prior years along with the current year, including the Comptroller's
recent letter and properly closing the books for the year ended December 31, 2023, and

Whereas these individuals will be able to continue to assist the Staff
AccountanUFinance Department in the near future and would at least help to prevent the City
from falling behind, and

Whereas the City desires to retain the services of the Consultants to assist with the
above services.

Now therefore be it,
Resolved that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed and authorized to draft

consulting agreements for the position of two Accounting Consultants; and
Be it further resovled that the Mayor, subject to Corpor:ation Counsel approval, be and

the same is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Mary Smith and a
contract with Roger Salmons, Account Consultants, at a total cost not to exceed $45,000.00 to
be charged to account A.1325.54055.

Seconded by Alderman Da/'lh'a and adopted. Ayes b .

011024.5 ADJOURNMENT

tlOAt b P.M.
O:OO P.M., WeOnesOay

Seconded by Alderman Da,.0nc- and adopted. Ayes b
SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk

Alderman ful@ moved the Common Council be adjourned until
, January 24thY2o24

t,'



City of Lockport

Pay Batch tU2V23Total
Employees in Pay Batch 219
Female Employees in Pay Batch 53
Hours Description
207A Disability - 207A Disability
BERV - Bereavement
CMPE 1.0 - Oomp Earned @ 1,0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

CMPU - Comp Time Used

COVID - CORONAVTRUS HOUR

EDAY - b<tn Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned

FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA. FLSA

FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay

FMI.S - FMLA Sick Used

OOT - Out of Trtle
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of TiUe OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Stnight 1.0

OT 1.5 - @ertime @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5

OT 1.5 SHIFT 15olo - OT @ 1.5
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10olo - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib &
RETRO - Retroactive Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCKD - Sick Bank Donated
SCKR - Sick Bank Received

SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VAC PT - Vacation Part Time
VACB - Vacation Buy Out -
VACE - Vacation Earned
VACU - Vacation Used
Total

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

indicated for the
PAID on

lsA .at

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range L2l0Bl23 - L2l2Ll23

Pay Batch L2l2Bl23

Hours

c "A\

1,790.00 Gross

1,286.68 Imputedlncome
.00 Federal
.OO FICA

10,825.41 Medicare
2,302.01 New York State
6,210.30 457 o/o Deduction
4,735.90 457 Flat Dolhr Deduction

.OO AFIAC POSTTA(
24,290.27 AFI.AC PRETA(

232.68 ALI.STATEPOSTTM
.OO ATJ.STATE PRETAX

4,078.22 Child Support
35,479.20 Child Support - Maine
L,722,6L COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

1,196.33 Firefighter Life Ins
54,229.02 FSA PRFrA(
2,625.56 Heallfi Ins 298 Class 2 Family
L,708.49 Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
8,339.31 Heahfi Ins 298 Class 3 Family

309,116.97 Healh Ins 298 Class 3 Single
7,234.62 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
3,325,64 Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
4,793.8L L&M UFE

WilrewYoRK uFE
(s8.39) RET ERS LOANS

.OO RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

3,806.51 RET PF LOANS

1,865.37 RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

.00 Retire ERS Tier 6 q= 9100,000
924.00 Retire ERS Tier 6 <=945,000

26,954.29 Retire ERS ner g <=945,000 OT
192.31 Retire ERS nqr 6 <=955,000
47t.06 Retire ERS Tier g <=955,000 OT

6,584.55 Retire ERS Tier g <=975,000
.00 Retire PFRS <= 955,000

Gross Withholdings and Deductions

l@

10,085.38
20n.75

355.06
735.28
583.38

737;OO

202.00
55.40

LoL.67

520,875.34
546,857.77
546,857.77
530,042.45

80,756.37
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

r,474.O0
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

9,753.68
60,519.75
6,727.37

23,230.37

2,57L.29
13A57.82
48,582,.10
19,703.42
38,531..+6

1,251.93

26,029.76

9,324,61
8t,972.54

7,743.20

5,183.65

Gross Base

Gross Base

546,857.77
546,857.77

Gross Base

427,726.0L
41,536.08
43,163.05

8,507.29

Amount

Gross Base Benefits
160.0000
40.0000

263.5000
4.s000

3.14.5000

7r.0000
176.0000
104.0000

12.0000

8214.0000

.0000
80.0000
96.0000

940.0000
44.0000
40.0000

t,222.5000
65.0000
40.0000

303.0000

L0,437.7500
254.5000

128.0000
184.0000

.0000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
40.0000
40.0000

902.5000
.0000

21.0000
136.0000
40.0000

991.0000 29.813.21
18,094.7500 9556,157.96

Heatth Ins 298 Class 2 Famiv
Health lrs 298 Oass 2 Single

Heatth Ins 298 Oass 3 Family

Heatth Ins 298 Oass 3 Single

Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Famity
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

F"#" -?ffi
Employer Taxes

Workers'Comp
Workers CompensaUon - General 25,373.60

Workens Compensation - Sewer 2,787.83

Workers Compensation - Water 2,557.28

Workers Cornpensation 50Vo

Total
965.30

Direct Deposits

Armed Forces Bank
Bank ofAkon
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime

Citizens Bank
Cornerstone Comm FCU

Evans Bank
Financial Trust FC1J

Five Star Bank
Key Bank
KEY BANK (2)
Key Bank (Formerly FNB)

Retire PFRS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire PFRS Tiel 6 a= 975,000
Retire PFRS Tier 6 <=

309.30
1,781.55

19.28
60.00
35.50

560.84
1,815.60

201.80
813.07

90.00
605.60

1,740.01
1,132.95
1,733.93

7L.99

2,479,35

2,802.65

4,576,1L
1,527.19
1,076.95
1,215.05
3,338.93
2,255.@
L,750.82

250.00
12,648.88

125,388.82

3,113.51
100.00
7:79.22

32,V3.22
2,665.92

21,627.67

Page 140 of 141Run by Ashley Bretherton on L212212023 11:18:23 AM



City of Lockport I HEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payrollare employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register

ts at

C"r\ 0e^ioe
in Pay Batch

Female Employees in Pay Batch 57

207A Disability - 207A Disability 160.0000 1"79000
ALWP - Administrative Leave with 28.0000 616.36
BERV - Bereavement 48.0000 1,995.54
CLAL - Clothing Allowance .0000 45,800.00
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0 124.0000 .00
CMPU - CompTime Used 270.0000 8,925.51
covrD - coRoNA VIRUS HOUR 80.0000 3,052.62
EDAY - Extra Day 160.0000 5,952.21
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out 80.0000 3,337.01
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned 2,308.3400 .00
FHDL - Floating Holiday Lost 8.0000 .00
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used 688.0000 2L,O9O.74
FLSA - FLSA .0000 L07.75
FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay 32.0000 .00
FMLS - FMI-A Sick Used 104.0000 4,426.08
HOL - Holiday Z,27B.OOOO 57,97L.36
HOUDAYPT - Holiday - PartTme 21.0000 454.75
HOLW - Holiday Worked 1.H.0000 7,gg3.gz
HOT 2.25 - Holiday Overtime 2.25 8.0000 534.34
LONG - Longevity Payment .0000 LSL,O94.&
OOT - Out of Tltle 632.0000 23,84L,7O
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of TlUe OT at 47.5000 t,gLt.48
OOT OT SHIFT 10olo - OOT OT 16.0000 570.30
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0 32.0000 686.72
OT 1.5 - Oveftime @ 1.5 1,201.0000 S3,449,BL
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10o/o - OT @ 1.5 72.OOOO 2,823.35
OT 1.5 SHIFT 15olo - OT @ 1.5 56.0000 2,320.42
PRS PT- Personal Leave Part 7.0000 lS7,Oz
PRSE - Personal Eamed 2,355.0000 .00
PRSL - Personal Lost 23.0000 .00
PRSU - Personal Used 434.0000 L2,7LB2O
REG - Regular 8,624.5000 260,289.08
REG PT - Regular Part Time 180.0000 6,028,75
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift 120.0000 3,193.33
REG SHIFT 1506 - Regular Shift 176.0000 4,801.08
RETRO - Retroactive Pay .0000 2.30
RETRO OT - Retroactive Pay .0000 2.32
RGS - Regular - Salary 70.0000 .00
SAL - Salary .0000 3,806.51

indicated for the ending
PAID on

Withholdinqs and Deductions
Gross
Imputed Income
Federal
FICA

Medicare
New York State
457 o/o Deduction

457 Rat Dollar Deduction
AFLAC POSTTAX

AFI.AC PRETN(
ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support
Child Support - Maine
COLONIAL UFE POSTIAX
FSA PRETAX

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Heallfi Ins 298 Class 4 Single
L&M UFE
NEW YORK UFE
Pearl Insurance through CSEA
PRINCIPAL DENTAL

PRINCIPAL VISION
RET ERS LOANS

RET ERS POST-TAX SCP

RFT PF LOANS

RET PF PRE-TAX SCP

Retire ERS Tier 6 <= 9100,000
Retire ERS Tier g a=945,000
Retire ERS Tier 5 <=945,000 OT
Retire ERS'ller g <=955,000
Retire ERSTier 6 <=955,000 OT
Retire ERS Tier 6 <=971000
Retire PFRS <= $55,000
Retire PFRSTier 6 <= 9100,000

Gross Base Benefits

Pay Date Range 12122123 - A!CI4l24
Pay Batch AVItlZ4

Gross Base

ff.9ii?28t24',"r':'.+ Health Ins 298 Oms 2 Family
Health Ins 298 qass 2 Single
Health Ins 298 C'lass 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single
Total

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workerc Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct
Armed

Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Bufrlo
Chase

Chase Bank
Chime

Citizens Bank
Comerstone Comm FCU

Evans Bank

Financial Trust FCU

Five Star Bank
Kenmore Teachers FCU

Key Bank

KEY BANK (2)

#F*nS,ms'"
46,353,73
10,841.09

cE5i63&92+*,
6,588.46

tI,254.62
275.45
470.80
735.28
s83.38
737.00
202.00
55.40

ru0ffo,
l,tWfi
1S$,1i61

}18rr8,1,
6ESltO
7eO.39.

8I*90'
24.68

309.30
253.47

7,L75.37
2t7.67

1,781.55
19.28

60.00
29.60

514.00
1,998,06

239.98
999.16
228.63
707,73

1,833.12
t,703.41

7L8,13O.92

747,640.0t
747,640.0t
729,796.93

83,754.57
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
L,474.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
8,939.05

66,600.64
7,998.55

28,545.81
6,532.13

15,727.34
5L,242.00
29,624.62

25,4I8.24
10,089.20

92,315.02
8,676.65
6,483.45
1,628.80

$57,L94.82

2,315.50
2,207.52

426,4y.29
44,524.85
46,9u9.79

6,0n.6t

Amount

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

ffi*lffin'
EmployerTaxes Gross Base

Medicare

Total
t{0fi*lih&. 747,ffi0.0t

Workers' Gross Base
Compensation -

1,071.68

qffie$f;SF*!".

4,459.66
6,239.81
1,502.90

L2A7.s0
L,L69.62

4,512.65
2,225.33

1,803.42

250.00
14,596.19

174,737.82

5,150.99
100.00
753.05
200.00

45,232.87
3,801.00

Run by Ashley Bretherton on tl9l?:124 L0:27:47 AM
Page 2(X of 205



O-ffice of the
JVa;ror

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks plozo

Lockport, New york 14094
Phone (716) 49?-6665

Fox (716) 439-6665

As you are aware' the city of Lockport maintains aresidency policy. Specifically, section 45(l)of the city charter states that.*ttgr*y situations arise,which require employees of the City ofLockport to be near their place oreiiptoyment, to assume the.continuation of public services to protectthe health, safety, and general welfarJ of th, proprr uno-iiat those who are residents of the city ofLockport take a greateiintere.st in promotingirre puuric safety and health in trr. future of this communitythan do nonresidents who reside ioareus gnirr".t.-o uyCitv_orLockport r.rui..r. Therefore, employees

ln:tilTl|::il3,T" orth. e;tv Jriort porrunr.rr'rp#nranv priuioJ a waiver uv tr,"Muviior

section 45(s) of the charter allows the Mayor to issue a waiver of the residency policy in the
,tl:ilth* the Mavor determines that it is in rhe b& i"i;;;ts of the city of Lockporr to do so. In thosetnstances where the city has dilfrculty hiring ot prot*iing the most;;;iffd person because of its

;::fftt|#Tffi3"o, 
and that resiiencv is noi in itt. ul-.t interests brtn, r,inicipality, the Mayor may

I have considered the benefits of the requirement of residency and have determined that you arqforit e rollo*lig reasons:

( 1) You reside within a few miles of city Hall and that your position does not involve anyemergency situations;

(2) The city had difficulty hiring/promoting the most qualified person due to the residencyrequirements for your positioru anO

Miclcelle M; Roman
MAYOR

Heather Peck
85 Heathwood Drive
Amherst, NY 14221

December 11,2023

Dear Ms. Peck,

(3) 'rhat the residency requirement for your position is not in the best interests of the city.
'rhank you Ibr your continued service and dedication to the city.

Yours,
C

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

i ':
t'-.2 L - 

"J

/



2

Deputy City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

cityclerk@ loc kportny.gov
Monday, November 27,2023 9:19 AM
Emily Stoddard
FW: [EXTERNAL] Lockport CARES - Coldest Night of the Year Event
Lockport CARES - certificate of lnsurance.pdf; CNoY 2024 - Route.pdf; Ltr - city Council
- CNOY 2024.pdf

Emily,

Please place this on the agenda for the first meeting in January - as I know at this time, we will be continuing
with the 2nd and4ft wednesday's so that would be for January lOth (and then24rh)

Thank you,

Sarah

From: Da ni Kelke n berg <adm inassist@lockportca res.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22,2023 5:I4 PM
To: cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Cc: Ruth Verratti - Home <ruthiepearlL@gmail.com>
Subject: IEXTERNAL] Lockport CARES - Coldest Night of the year Event

To whom it moy concern,

Please find qttoched our letter requesl|ng q permit, including mop route ond insuronce binder

Should you reguir e f urther informotio n, please do not hesitote to contoct our Event
Choirperson, Ruth Verrqtti or myself.

Gratefully,
Doni

Doni Kelkenberg
Office Mcnoger
Lockport C.A.R.E.5., fnc
Pht 7t6-438-2273
E: qdm i nassist@ lockgortcores.orq
W: www. lockportcqres,org

The informotion contoined in this rnesscge may be privileged, confidentiol ond protected from disclosure.Tf the reader of this messoge is not the
intended recipienl, or on employee or ogent responsible fon delivering this messoge to the intended recipient , you are hereby notified thot ony



Lockport C.A.R.E.S., lncorporated
188 and 192 Genesee Street

PO Box 586, Lockport, NY 14095
Phone: 716-438-2273

Shelter: 716-280-3444
i nfo@ I ockportca res. o rg

November 22,2023

Lockport City Council
Lockport City Hall
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dear Council Members,

Lockport CARES is once again holding a fundraiser event on February 24,2A24 called "Coldest
Night of the Year." This event will consist of either a 2.5km or 5km walk over a designated route
through the City of Lockport between 4:00 pm and 7:00 pm that day.

We are requesting a permit and have provided a map of our proposed route for your review and
approval. The Skrn walk would be the same route, with the walkers covering the distance twice.

We're thankful for the support that the City of Lockport gives to our mission to provide shelter to
the city's homeless population. We're grateful for your help in making the "Coldest Night of the
Year" event a success!

With our gratitude,

$8..{''**,
Ruth P. Verratti
Board Director / Event Chair
71 6-864-9634

Rev. Benjamin Stuckey
Executive Director
716-438-2273

Lockport Community Action Response Emergency Shetter i www.tockportcares.org B



---.ACORD"
\-/

LOCKP.6

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All righta rcservod.
The ACORD name and logo aro reglstercd marke of ACORD

DATE (MM'DD/YVYY'

1'|t0212023
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIF]CATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFIGATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELow. THls CERTIFICATE oF INSURANcE DoEs NoT coNSTtTUTE A coNTMcT BETwEEN THE tssUtNG tNsuiEi(s), Aurnonrzeo
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

the pollcy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or bo endorsed.
of the policy, certain pollcles may requlre an endorsemenl A statement on
otsuch endoGoment{s).

IMPORTANT: lf the certitlcato hotdor ts an ADDTTIONAL |NSURED,
lf SUBROGATION lS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions
thls certitlcale doos not conter rlglits to the certilicate hotder in lleu

David M. Naples

18058

PRODUCER

r{euqqa.:-Ph_{q!g!ph-ie.LnCemni!y_!nS., Go _-. _
lnc

_-_t-ro,*ii6:tuiEo4slnc.

NY 14094
!|ISUEFB.Q: ,---
INSURER E :

TYPE OF

IxCTAIMS.MAOE OCCUR 0808t2023Y

x COUiIERCIAL GEiIERAL LIASILITY

TIMIT PER:

x LOCtfi*
APPLIES

l_l

0u06t2024

SCHEOUIED
AUTOS
NON.OWNEO
AUTOS ONLY

A

OWNEO
AUTOS ONIY

X HIRED
AUTOS ONI-Y

AU?OMOEILE UABILITY

ANYAI'TO

x

PHPK2450488 08/0612023 081o8t2024

COMEINED SINGL€ LIMIT
lEaft4idsd)-___.__
_gOPJLIINJ-U_8Y-Cglpilse!)-_

_899!_LYMRYIPeT-gcdggdt
PROPERW DAMAGE

.(Pir 3!ddCnD_-_- ,_

1,000,000$ ._

. $___.._ __-. ...__

_s__ ._ _
-$- ___.__
s

x EACI{ OCCtIRREt'lCF

AEAPFEATF

A
0Ero6/2023

1DED x RETENTION

OCCUR

CLAIMS.MADE

UIIBRELI-A LIAB

EXCESS LIAE 08106/2024
_s__ - I,000,000

-q_ 1,000,000

tER
STATI TF ofi-EP

E.L EACH ACCIDENT

FI FA FMDI 6VFfNISFASF

WORKCRS COMPENSAIION
AND EMPIOVER3. IIABIU'V
ANY PROPRIETOR/PAA"'"*'"",U' II$
oFFTCERMEMBEREXCLUDED? L_J(MtBdatory ln NH)
It ye8, docdibo undtr
DFSCRIFTION OF aIPFFATInNR Haw

N'A

FI otcFAQF - D.tt tnv r rMrr

.t
3

l_--___---.

A Froleaslona! Llab PHSDl7Z35EO 08/06/2023 0E 0612024lLlmlt

lAesreeate
DESCRIPT3OII OF OPERAIIONS , LOCAIIONS, VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Addltlonsl Rsmarks Scboduto, may bo afi,acftod It mm splca la nqulrod)
Re: Coldest Night of the Year, fundrasins event. Gitv of Lockport ls
additional insured under the General Liabilitv to the irxtent of ihe wrltten
conbact, not to exceed the limits shown above.

crwLoc

City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIC]ES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOflCE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPREAENTATTVE

€A,.t €, lut;,
ACORD 25 (2016/03)



b t
Elrt
I
&

*
$
st

'tr
$

J*
&
x
k*

&
6.
*e

1'
6
w
aI

&b t2

'4 g3

&e.EVrecl

EEW

&

a
&

*
zx

oorW

#*#hbutt!$t
*

%*"w
)ts**
"at

.g
R
i:''€L

6
-$*

J

&

z
&

&

&

w#w

&
cg
avt

6.*4
fi
3{,

cig,a
lfrn**
rE r4r,l&
gr>

J3 ]F

4.

*
:

4-
{t
It
E
H

l,,a
Ip*

*
8W4*+T
h;s" 4

eaB
qli# Y{ttu 6igbe e.

B,i?

*

qJ
d,
ta

t,
-g
&
&*

8'
;t
a'tt
r*
Gft

*w**t*

:

f4
6
*
1A.t
Gt'

@
#ll,tx*

*r,
e
*v

g
g
E
4t



4B

WHEREAS' the City of Lockport Finance Director resigned effective January 4,2024; and

WHEREAS, the position is vital to the City of Lockport and is now vacant; and

WHEREAS, Lumsden & McCormick recommended that the City consider funding part-time
positions in the accounting department at least on a short-term basis, and

WHEREAS, the objective of this assistance would be to allow the Treasurer's office to continue
to stay abreast of current activity, while at the same time addressing needs that remain
outstanding from prior years along with the current year, including the Comptroller's recent
letter and properly closing the books for the year ended December 31,2023, and

WHEREAS, these individuals will be able to continue to assist the Staff Accountant/Finance
Department in the near future and would at least help to prevent the City from falling behind, and

WHEREAS, the City desires to retain the services of the Consultants to assist with the above
services.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT,

RESOLVED, that Corporation Counsel be and is hereby directed and authorized to draft
consulting agreements for the position of two Accounting Consultants; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOVLED, that the Mayor, subject to Corporation Counsel approval, be
and the same is hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract with Mary Smith and a
contract with Roger Salmons, Account Consultants, at a total cost not to exceed $45,000.00 to be
charged to account A.1325.54055.


